Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes December 11, 2019

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Jon Armiger	George Mathias
Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Jonathon Maurath
Mark Bowen (OLC)	Russell Shea
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Theresa Chamberlayne
P. Michael Errico	Alicia Quinn
Michael Spaulding	Whitley Mayo
Melanye Smith	Carl Roy
Rachel Rosenberg	Mark Urbanik

Minutes

The minutes from the September 11, 2019 meeting were approved unanimously.

<u>Announcements</u>

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on January 3, 2020 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on February 2, 2020 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

Criteria for Sample Testing

The updated letter from Board Member Maurath to manufacturers and dealers was presented for discussion. The Board voted unanimously to approve the letter and agreed the letter was ready for dissemination.

In a related matter, the current requirement for FATMU to fire a full magazine when testing firearms (established in the SOP between P&R and FSD) came into question again. The Board decided to table this matter until the next meeting to allow for all members to have time for further consideration and comment. This matter did not come up for vote. No action taken at this time.

Petitions

There was a suggestion that manufacturers should be required to provide the suggested retail price with the submitted petitions. This matter did not come up for vote. No action taken at this time.

Agenda

Tabled Petitions Reviewed December 11, 2019

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19298	LWRC International	SMG	SMG45	45 ACP	7/22/2019 Original 10/2/2019 Resubmission

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

			VC0 C4		F /47/2040 O data d
			KC9-G4,		5/17/2019 Original
	Ed Brown		KC9,		11/18/2019
19183	Products	EVO	E9	9 mm	Resubmission

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that the firearm had a stovepipe issue. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

					2/22/2019 Original
					11/20/2019
19143	Coonan, Inc.	MOT 10	100053005	10 mm	Resubmission

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19141	Gary Reeder	Ultimate 41	Wicked 41	411 GNR	2/22/2019 Original 11/20/2019 Resubmission

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that during firing the cylinder jammed up and wouldn't rotate three of the four shots taken. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

New Submissions Reviewed December 11, 2019

<u>Docket</u>			Model		Date
No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	Caliber	Received
	Daniel Defense,		02-128-		
19390	Inc.	DDM4 V7P	19153	300 BLK	9/12/2019
The potition	hoforo the Poard wa	s for a model number ad	dition to a handa	un that had provid	auch haan
			_	un that had previo	busiy been
approved. In	e Board unanimousi	y approved the addition.			
19391	Sturm Ruger	SR1911	6756	10 mm	9/24/2019
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad	ldition to a hands	gun that had prev	iously been
		y approved the addition.	-	5411 tillat illas [21 2 2	10 4017 2001.
		7 - F F			
	Taurus S.A.		Public		
	Forjas (Taurus		Defender		
	International		Polymer (2-	45 LC/410	
19392	Inc.)	Judge	4410210DG)	Gauge	9/24/2019
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad	dition to a hand	gun that had prev	iously been
approved Th	o Poard unanimous	y approved the addition			•

approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

19393	Sturm Ruger	New Model Single Six	0678	22 LR/22 Mag	9/25/2019

<u>Docket</u>			Model		<u>Date</u>
No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19394	Glock	17	17M	9 mm	9/25/2019
•		s for a model number ac y approved the addition	-	gun that had prev	iously been
19395	Springfield Armory/Inc.	Range Officer	PI9129L	9 mm	9/30/2019
-	before the Board wa mously approved the	s for a caliber addition t addition.	o a handgun that	had previously b	een approved. The
10206	Canik (Century	TD 0	Flitz CC	9 mm, 9X19	10/07/2010
19396	Arms)	TP-9	Elite SC	mm	10/07/2019
approved. Th	ne Board unanimousl	y approved the addition	· 		
approved. Th	cMMG, INC.	y approved the addition MKG BANSHEE	45A691C (300 Series)	45 ACP	10/10/2019
19397 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wa	<u> </u>	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handg		
19397 The petition approved. Th	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handg	gun that had prev 5.56 NATO,	iously been
19397 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handg	gun that had prev	
19397 The petition approved. Th 19398 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wa	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handg ST975556FDE	gun that had prev 5.56 NATO, 223 Rem	iously been 10/10/2019
19397 The petition approved. Th 19398 The petition approved. Th	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT s for a model number ac y approved the addition	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handa ST975556FDE	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem gun that had prev 5.56 NATO,	iously been 10/10/2019 iously been
19397 The petition approved. Th 19398 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT s for a model number ac	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handg ST975556FDE	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem gun that had prev	iously been 10/10/2019
19397 The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The 19399 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT s for a model number ac y approved the addition	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handa ST975556FDE ddition to a handa ST975556GRY	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem gun that had prev 5.56 NATO, 223 Rem	10/10/2019 iously been 10/10/2019
19397 The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The 19399 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT SAINT SAINT	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handa ST975556FDE ddition to a handa ST975556GRY ddition to a handa Performance	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem gun that had prev 5.56 NATO, 223 Rem	10/10/2019 iously been 10/10/2019
19397 The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The 19399 The petition	CMMG, INC. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl Springfield Armory/Inc. before the Board wane Board unanimousl	MKG BANSHEE s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT s for a model number ac y approved the addition SAINT SAINT SAINT	45A691C (300 Series) ddition to a handg ST975556FDE ddition to a handg ST975556GRY ddition to a handg	5.56 NATO, 223 Rem gun that had prev 5.56 NATO, 223 Rem	10/10/2019 iously been 10/10/2019

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19401	Taurus	G2 S	1-G2S40310	40 S&W	10/17/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19402	Bond Arms	Roughneck	BARN	9 mm	10/17/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Standard				
	Manufacturing				
19403	Co. LLC	1911 Blue Finish	1911B	45 ACP	10/24/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

19404	FN America LLC	FN 15 Pistol	36322	5.56 NATO	09/06/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Sig Sauer /				
19405	Sigarms Inc.	P365 SAS	365-9-SAS-C	9 mm	10/21/2019

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19406	Para-Ordnance	1911 SSP	N/A	38 Super	10/24/2019

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Springfield				
	Armory/Inc. (HS				
19407	Produkt)	Hellcat	HC9319B	9 mm	10/31/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Springfield				
	Armory/Inc. (HS				
19408	Produkt)	Hellcat	HC9319BOSP	9 mm	10/31/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			051956492		
			(Black Label		
			Medallion		
19409	Browning	1911-380	Engraved)	380 ACP	11/04/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Standard				
	Manufacturing				
19410	Co. LLC	S333 (Thunderstruck)	S333	22 Mag	11/06/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. There was an issue with reliability as to safety because the trigger guard was not adequate. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 7-1 in favor of denying the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Jon Maurath was the dissenting vote.

•	Make Charter Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was be Board unanimously	<u>Model</u> Bulldog	No. Boomer (64429, 74429)	Caliber	Received
he petition	Arms/Charco Inc.	Bulldog	(64429,	44 Spl	
he petition	Arms/Charco Inc.	Bulldog	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	44 Cpl	
he petition	before the Board was	Buildog	/4429)		44/07/0040
•				44 Spl	11/07/2019
			_	un that had previ	ously been
			Classic		
	Charter		Bulldog		
19412	Arms/Charco Inc.	Bulldog	(34431)	44 Spl	11/07/2019
•	before the Board was ne Board unanimously		n.	un that had previ	ously been
	Charter	- "	Bulldog On		
19413	Arms/Charco Inc.	Bulldog	Duty (74410)	44 Spl	11/07/2019
	Charter				
19414	Arms/Charco Inc.	Bulldog	Bulldog	45 LC	11/07/2019
he petition		for a caliber addition			
he petition	Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was mously approved the a	for a caliber addition	to a handgun that h		
he petition oard unanir	before the Board was mously approved the a	for a caliber addition ddition.	to a handgun that h	nad previously be	en approved. The
he petition	Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was mously approved the a	for a caliber addition	to a handgun that h		
The petition Board unaning 19415 The petition	before the Board was mously approved the a	for a caliber addition ddition. Mag Pug for a model number a	to a handgun that h Tiger III (23520)	nad previously be	en approved. The
The petition Board unaning 19415 The petition	Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was mously approved the a Charter Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was	for a caliber addition ddition. Mag Pug for a model number a	to a handgun that h Tiger III (23520)	nad previously be	en approved. The
the petition loard unaning 19415	Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was mously approved the a Charter Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was	for a caliber addition ddition. Mag Pug for a model number a	to a handgun that h Tiger III (23520) addition to a handgin.	nad previously be	en approved. The
the petition loard unaning 19415	Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was mously approved the a Charter Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board was	for a caliber addition ddition. Mag Pug for a model number a	to a handgun that h Tiger III (23520) addition to a handgin. Target	nad previously be	en approved. The

			35.11		
<u>Docket</u>	3.5.1		<u>Model</u>	~	<u>Date</u>
No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
			Mag Pug		
			(63520,		
	Charter		73524,		
19418	Arms/Charco Inc.	Mag Pug	73539)	357 Mag	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number a y approved the additior	-	gun that had prev	iously been
	Charter		Mag Pug On		
19419	Arms/Charco Inc.	Mag Pug s for a model number a	Duty (73510)	357 Mag	11/07/2019
pproved. T	he Board unanimousl	y approved the additior			
			Undercover		
			Lite (53871,		
			53870,		
			53824,		
	('hartar		53820,		
	Charter		*		
•	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite s for an enhanced mode	53823) el addition to a ha	38 Spl ndgun that had p	11/07/2019 reviously been
The petition	Arms/Charco Inc. n before the Board wa the Board unanimousl		53823) el addition to a ha		
The petition	Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl Charter	s for an enhanced mode y approved the additior	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty	ndgun that had p	reviously been
The petition approved. T	Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	s for an enhanced mode y approved the additior Undercover Lite	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810)	ndgun that had p	reviously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved. The petition 19421 The petition	Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced mode y approved the additior	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810) ddition to a handg	ndgun that had p	reviously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved. T 19421 The petition	Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810) ddition to a handg	ndgun that had p	reviously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved. The petition 19421 The petition	Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810) ddition to a handg	ndgun that had p	reviously been 11/07/2019
19421 The petition 19421 The petition approved. T	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810) ddition to a handg n. Santa Fe Sky (53864)	38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved.	Charter Arms/Charco Inc. Charter Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board wa The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc. Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	s for an enhanced mode y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition Undercover Lite	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810) ddition to a handg n. Santa Fe Sky (53864) ddition to a handg	38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition 19422 The petition 19422 The petition	Charter Arms/Charco Inc. Charter	undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition	53823) el addition to a hand. On Duty (53810) ddition to a hand. Santa Fe Sky (53864) ddition to a hand. Blue	38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition 19422 The petition 19422 The petition	Charter Arms/Charco Inc. Charter Arms/Charco Inc. before the Board wa The Board unanimousl Charter Arms/Charco Inc. Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition	53823) el addition to a ha n. On Duty (53810) ddition to a handg n. Santa Fe Sky (53864) ddition to a handg	38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019 iously been
The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition approved. The petition 19422 The petition 19422 The petition	Charter Arms/Charco Inc. Charter	undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition	53823) el addition to a hand. On Duty (53810) ddition to a hand. Santa Fe Sky (53864) ddition to a hand. Blue	38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved.	Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition	53823) el addition to a hand. On Duty (53810) ddition to a hand. Santa Fe Sky (53864) ddition to a hand. Blue Diamond (53879) ddition to a hand.	38 Spl 38 Spl 38 Spl 38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl gun that had prev	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019
The petition approved.	Charter Arms/Charco Inc. The Board unanimousl	Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a y approved the addition Undercover Lite s for a model number a	53823) el addition to a hand. On Duty (53810) ddition to a hand. Santa Fe Sky (53864) ddition to a hand. Blue Diamond (53879) ddition to a hand.	38 Spl 38 Spl 38 Spl 38 Spl gun that had prev 38 Spl gun that had prev	11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019 iously been 11/07/2019

Docket			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
	Charter		Earthborn		
19425	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	(53863)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
15425	7 ii ii i j enarco ii c.	Office Cover Lite	(33003)	30 3pi	11/0//2015
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad	ldition to a handg	un that had prev	iously been
		y approved the addition.	-	,	•
	Charter		Rosebud		
19426	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	(53859)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number add	•	un that had previo	ously been
approved. Th	e Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.	T T		
	Charter		Chameleon		
19427	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	(25387)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
The netition	hoforo the Board wa	s for a model number ad	ldition to a handa	un that had prov	iously boon
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	-	gun that had prev	lously been
арргочеа. П		y approved the additions	Lavender		
	Charter		Lady (53848,		
19428	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	53841)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
The petition	hoforo the Board wa	s for a model number ad	ldition to a handa	un that had prov	iously boon
•		y approved the addition.	_	guir that had prev	lously been
approved: III		y approved the addition	The Pink Lady		
			(53835,		
	Charter		53830,		
19429	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	53831)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number ad	_	un that had prev	iously been
approved. Th	ne Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.	•		
	T		Shamrock		
	Charter		(53844,		
19430	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	53845)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	s for a model number ad		<u>'</u>	
•		y approved the addition.	_	•	,
	<u>, </u>				
			Police		
	Charter		Undercover		
19431	Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover	(73840)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number ad	_	un that had prev	iously been
approved. Th	ne Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.	•		

Docket <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19432	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover	Tiger II (13825)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
-		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	_	un that had prev	iously been
19433	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover	Gator (23830)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	•	un that had prev	iously been
19434	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Pit Bull	Pit Bull (64020, 74042)	40 S&W	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	•	un that had prev	iously been
19435	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Pit Bull	Pit Bull (74520)	45 ACP	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	_	un that had prev	iously been
19436	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Pit Bull	Pit Bull (79960)	9 mm	11/07/2019
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	•	un that had prev	iously been
19437	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Pit Bull	Pit Bull (73802)	380 ACP	11/07/2019
•	before the Board wa nously approved the	s for a caliber addition to addition.	a handgun that h	nad previously be	een approved. The
19438	Charter Arms/Charco Inc.	Pit Bull	Tiger IV (24520)	45 ACP	11/07/2019

<u>Docket</u>				
<u>Docket</u>		Model		Doto
Molro	Model	Model No	Caliban	<u>Date</u>
No. Make	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
		Chic Lady		
		(53899,		
Charter		53849,	000	4.4.10=10.4.0
19439 Arms/Charco Inc.	Chic Lady	53842)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
The petition before the Board w	as for a model number ad	ldition to a hands	gun that had prev	iously been
approved. The Board unanimous		-	,	,
ррготов				
Charter		Chic Lady, Off		
19440 Arms/Charco Inc.	Chic Lady	Duty (53852)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
The continue by four the Board	(Libron and a large district		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
The petition before the Board w		-	gun that had prev	lously been
approved. The Board unanimous	sly approved the addition.	· 		
Charter		Leopard		
19441 Arms/Charco Inc.	Chic Lady	(53889)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
13 T.12 7 T.11137 CHAICE INC.	cine zady	(3333)	30 Sp.	11/0//2013
The petition before the Board w	as for a model number ad	ldition to a handg	gun that had prev	iously been
approved. The Board unanimous	sly approved the addition.	•		
Charter				
Charter	6 1	00000	20.5.1	44/07/2040
19442 Arms/Charco Inc.	Southpaw	93830	38 Spl	11/07/2019
The petition before the Board w	as for a model number ad	ldition to a handg	gun that had previ	iously been
approved. The Board unanimous	sly approved the addition.	•		
Charter		Red Line		
19443 Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	(23824)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
			.1 .1	
The petition before the Board w			gun that had previ	iously been
approved. The Board unanimous	sly approved the addition.			
Charter		Blue Line		
19444 Arms/Charco Inc.	Undercover Lite	(23825)	38 Spl	11/07/2019
The petition before the Board w	as for a model number ad	ldition to a hande	oun that had nrevi	iously heen
approved. The Board unanimous			San that had prev	lously been
Zastava Arms		· 		
(Zastava Arms				
19445 USA)	ZPAP92	ZP92762	7.62x39 mm	11/08/2019
13443 03A)	LIMFJL	21 32/02	7.02833 111111	11/00/2019

<u>Docket</u>			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
	Grand Power				
	s.r.o. (Global		85880058083		
19446	Ordnance LLC)	Q1	92	9 mm	11/08/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Grand Power				
	s.r.o. (Global		85880058084		
19447	Ordnance LLC)	Q1S	08	9 mm	11/08/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that the slide locked back after each shot even though there were still cartridges in the magazine. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

	Grand Power				
	s.r.o. (Global		85880058082		
19448	Ordnance LLC)	Q100	55	9 mm	11/08/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Altor				
19449	Corporation	9 MM	00022	9 mm	11/12/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated they were unable to lock the barrel/chamber onto the frame (single-shot firearm) when a cartridge was inserted into the chamber. This is an issue with reliability as to safety because the firearm lacked a trigger guard and you have to engage the trigger to unload the firearm. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19450	Altor Corporation	380 ACP	00020	380 ACP	11/12/2019

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had been denied due to an issue with reliability as to safety because the firearm lacked a trigger guard and you have to engage the trigger to unload the firearm. The Board unanimously denied the addition.

			TISA/LKCIPC4		
19451	TISAS (LKCI, LTD)	Regent PC45	5STS	45 ACP	11/12/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19452	Triarc Systems	TRI-11	T1374	9 mm	11/13/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Brugger &				
	Thomet (Brugger				
19453	& Thomet USA)	APC9K	BT-36045	9 mm	11/13/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Charter				
19454	Arms/Charco Inc.	Pathfinder	N/A	22 Mag	11/14/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	Taurus S.A. Forjas (Taurus International				
19455	Inc.)	G3	1-G3941-10	9 mm	11/14/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Remington Arms				
19456	Co., Inc.	700 (Chassis Pistol)	96815	308 Win	11/14/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

				357 Mag/ 38	
19457	Bond Arms	Roughneck	BARN	Spl, 45 ACP	11/05/2019

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

		1911 Government			
	Colt/Colts Mfg.	Model Competition			
19458	Co., Inc.	Series	O1070CCS-BT	45 ACP	11/05/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Sig Sauer /				
19459	Sigarms Inc.	P365	365-9-TXR3	9 mm	11/06/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			642-2		
19460	Smith & Wesson	642	Airweight	38 Spl+P	11/07/2019

Docket			Model		<u>Date</u>		
No.	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received		
			1704 TALO				
19461	Sturm Ruger	GP100	1784 TALO EXCLUSIVE	357 Mag	11/07/2019		
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad	ldition to a hands	oun that had prev	iously been		
		y approved the addition.		gan that had prev	lously been		
			40167 (22/45				
19462	Sturm Ruger	MARK IV	TACTICAL)	22 LR	11/12/2019		
The petition	hefore the Board wa	s for a model number ad	dition to a handg	un that had previo	ously been		
•		y approved the addition.	ancieri te a mamag	an ende nad previo	susty seen		
19463	Smith & Wesson	M&P 45 M2.0	LE 11884	45 ACP	11/12/2019		
•	The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been						
approved. Th	ı	y approved the addition.	T				
	Israel Weapon						
	Industries (IWI						
19464	US)	Masada 9 ORP	M9ORP10	9 mm	11/15/2019		

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	SAN (SWISS				
	ARMS) (JDI				
19465	FIREARMS)	SG 553 RP	NMN	7.62x39 mm	11/04/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Sig Sauer /		Match		
19466	Sigarms Inc.	P220	Stainless Elite	45 ACP	11/13/2019

Docket			<u>Model</u>		<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19467	Sturm Ruger	EC9S	3287	9 mm	11/13/2019
The metition	hafana tha Daand wa	- for a mandal mumbar ad		+ +	iaal., baas
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.		gun that had prev	lously been
арргочса. тт		y approved the addition.			
19468	Sturm Bugar	EC9S	3295	9 mm	11/13/2019
19400	Sturm Ruger	EC33	3293	9 111111	11/15/2019
•		s for a model number ad	_	un that had prev	iously been
approved. Th	e Board unanimousl	y approved the addition.	, T		
19469	Sturm Ruger	SR1911	6768	9 mm	11/13/2019
The medial are	h - f th - D l	- f	- :+:		: l l
•		s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	_	gun that had prev	lously been
арргочса. П		y approved the addition.			
19470	Sturm Ruger	NEW VAQUERO	5164	357 Mag	11/13/2019
134/0	- 0-	TIZIT TAQUENO	020.	337 Wag	
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad	dition to a handg		
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handg		
The petition approved. Th	before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL	ldition to a handg	un that had prev	iously been
The petition	before the Board wa	s for a model number ad y approved the addition.	dition to a handg		
The petition approved. Th	before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl Sturm Ruger	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL	Idition to a handg	un that had prev	iously been 11/13/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition	before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl Sturm Ruger before the Board was	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK	Idition to a handg	un that had prev	iously been 11/13/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition	before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl Sturm Ruger before the Board was	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy y approved the addition.	Idition to a handg	un that had prev 45 LC un that had previo	iously been 11/13/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The	before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl Sturm Ruger before the Board was ne Board unanimousl	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number add y approved the addition. NEW MODEL	O447	un that had prev 45 LC un that had previo	11/13/2019 Dusly been
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472	before the Board wa ne Board unanimousl Sturm Ruger before the Board was ne Board unanimousl Sturm Ruger	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number add y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK	0447 dition to a handge	45 LC un that had previous 357 Mag/ 9 mm	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition	before the Board wane Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was be Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addition.	0447 dition to a handge 0333	45 LC un that had previous 357 Mag/ 9 mm	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition	before the Board wane Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was be Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number add y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK	0447 dition to a handge 0333	45 LC un that had previous 357 Mag/ 9 mm	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition	before the Board wane Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was be Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addition.	0447 dition to a handge 0333	45 LC un that had previous 357 Mag/ 9 mm	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition	before the Board wane Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was be Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addition.	0447 dition to a handge 0333 dition to a handge	45 LC un that had previous 357 Mag/ 9 mm	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition approved. The 19473	before the Board wan e Board unanimously before the Board was be Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board was before the Board wan e Board unanimously before the Board wan e Board unanimously CMMG, INC.	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. MKGS BANSHEE	0447 dition to a handge 0333 dition to a handge 99A172F (300 Series)	45 LC 45 LC 45 LC 357 Mag/ 9 mm gun that had previous	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019 iously been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition approved. The 19473 The petition approved. The 19473 The petition	before the Board wante Board unanimously before the Board wante B	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. MKGS BANSHEE	0447 dition to a handge 0333 dition to a handge 99A172F (300 Series)	45 LC 45 LC 45 LC 357 Mag/ 9 mm gun that had previous	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019 iously been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition approved. The 19473 The petition approved. The 19473	before the Board wante Board unanimously before the Board wante B	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. MKGS BANSHEE	0447 dition to a handge 0333 dition to a handge 99A172F (300 Series)	45 LC 45 LC 45 LC 357 Mag/ 9 mm gun that had previous	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019 iously been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition approved. The 19473 The petition approved. The 19473	before the Board wante Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board wante Board unanimously Sturm Ruger before the Board wante Board unanimously CMMG, INC. before the Board wante Board unanimously	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. MKGS BANSHEE	0447 dition to a handge 0333 dition to a handge 99A172F (300 Series)	45 LC 45 LC 45 LC 357 Mag/ 9 mm gun that had previous	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019 iously been 11/14/2019
The petition approved. The 19471 The petition approved. The 19472 The petition approved. The 19473 The petition approved. The 19473	before the Board wante Board unanimously before the Board unanimously before the Board wante Board unanimously CMMG, INC. before the Board wante Board unanimously before the Board unanimously before the Board wante Board unanimously Taurus S.A.	s for a model number ad y approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. NEW MODEL BLACKHAWK s for a model number addy approved the addition. MKGS BANSHEE	0447 dition to a handge 0333 dition to a handge 99A172F (300 Series)	45 LC 45 LC 45 LC 357 Mag/ 9 mm gun that had previous	11/13/2019 Dusly been 11/14/2019 iously been 11/14/2019

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	Model No.	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19475	Sig Sauer / Sigarms Inc.	P365	365-9-BXR3- MS	9 mm	11/15/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Sig Sauer /		365-9-BXR3-		
19476	Sigarms Inc.	P365	MS-MA	9 mm	11/15/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	Springfield	1911 Champion			
19477	Armory/Inc.	Operator Lightweight	PX9115L	45 ACP	11/18/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19478	Sturm Ruger	LC9S	3260	9 mm	11/18/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

	SARSILMAZ (SAR				
19479	USA)	ST45	ST45ST	45 ACP	11/18/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19480	Noveske Rifleworks, LLC	N4-PDW	02000595	300 BLK	11/13/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

19481	Sturm Ruger	GP100	1782 TALO EXCLUSIVE	357 Mag	11/18/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	Canik (Century				
19483	Arms)	TP-9	Sub Elite	9 mm	11/19/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			Micro 9		
			Raptor		
			(Collector's		
19484	Kimber	Micro 9	Edition)	9 mm	11/18/2019

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

			Micro 9		
19485	Kimber	Micro 9	Amethyst	9 mm	11/18/2019

<u>Docket</u>	24.1	N	<u>Model</u>	C 1'1	<u>Date</u>
<u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	No.	<u>Caliber</u>	Received
19486	Kimber	Micro 9	Micro 9 Triari	9 mm	11/18/2019
•	before the Board was ne Board unanimously		_	un that had prev	iously been
19487	Kimber	EVO-SP	Raptor (Collector's Edition)	9 mm	11/18/2019
			,		
•	before the Board was ne Board unanimously		n. Select	an that had prev	lously been
40400	IZl	EVO 60	(Stainless),	0	44/40/2040
19488	Kimber	EVO-SP	Select (Black)	9 mm	11/18/2019
			PG9119,		
19489	Springfield Armory/Inc.	911	PG9119, PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG	9 mm	11/19/2019
The petition		for a model number a	PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG addition to a handgun.		
The petition	Armory/Inc.	for a model number a	PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG		iously been
The petition approved. The 19490 The petition	Armory/Inc. before the Board was ne Board unanimously Smith & Wesson before the Board was ne Board unanimously	for a model number a approved the additio M&P 9 M2.0 for a model number a	PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG addition to a handgun. 12458 COMPACT addition to a handgun.	un that had prev 9 mm	iously been 11/19/2019
The petition approved. The 19490 The petition approved. The	Armory/Inc. before the Board was ne Board unanimously Smith & Wesson before the Board was ne Board unanimously Stoeger (Stoeger	for a model number a approved the addition M&P 9 M2.0 for a model number a approved the addition	PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG addition to a handgun. 12458 COMPACT addition to a handgun. 31724,	un that had prev 9 mm un that had prev	iously been 11/19/2019 iously been
The petition approved. The 19490 The petition approved. The 19491 The petition	Armory/Inc. before the Board was ne Board unanimously Smith & Wesson before the Board was ne Board unanimously	for a model number a approved the addition M&P 9 M2.0 for a model number a approved the addition STR-9	PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG addition to a handgun. 12458 COMPACT addition to a handgun. 31724, 31725, 31726	un that had prev 9 mm un that had prev 9 mm	11/19/2019 iously been 11/18/2019
The petition approved. The 19490 The petition approved. The 19491 The petition	Armory/Inc. before the Board was ne Board unanimously Smith & Wesson before the Board was ne Board unanimously Stoeger (Stoeger Industries Inc.) before the Board was	for a model number a approved the addition M&P 9 M2.0 for a model number a approved the addition STR-9	PG9119H, PG9119VG, PG9119SVG addition to a handgun. 12458 COMPACT addition to a handgun. 31724, 31725, 31726	un that had prev 9 mm un that had prev 9 mm	11/19/2019 iously been 11/18/2019

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19493	Sundance Industries	Point Blank	NMN	22 LR	11/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated that the firearm was inoperable, when the trigger was pulled, nothing happened. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted 7-1 in favor of tabling the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Melanye Smith was the dissenting vote.

	MAGNUM		DESERT		
19494	RESEARCH	DESERT EAGLE	EAGLE	429 DE	11/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	NIGHTHAWK				
19495	CUSTOM	Counselor	NMN	9 mm	11/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

	KORTH				
	(NIGHTHAWK				
19496	CUSTOM)	Ranger	NMN	357 Mag	11/20/2019

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

<u>Docket</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Model</u> <u>No.</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
19497	Glock	17T	Gen 4	9 mm Training (FX or FOF)	11/27/2019

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute.

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:34 pm.